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Boise Parks & Recreation

February 17, 2012

Josh Johnson, Planner

City of Boise Planning & Zoning Department
150 N. Capitol Blvd.

Boise, Idaho 83702

Re: Action: River Edge Apartments (formerly Royal Boulevard Apartments)

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Boise Parks & Recreation Commission at a regularly scheduled meeting held
Thursday, February 16, 2011 approved a recommendation to support City Design
Review staff's recommendation for building height and modulation. The Park &
Recreation Commission stated for the record that the extra height was negligible
and the modulation made for a better desian.

Respggtfully,

eyne Weston, BPR Park Planner

Ce. James R, Hall, Director, Boise Parks & Recreation
Harvey Neff, President, Boise Parks & Recreation Commission
Thomas Governale, Superintendent of Parks
Pat Recici, Assistant City Attorney
Hal Simmons, City Planning Director



